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Allan T. Smith, Superintendent

Memorandum
TO: Edenton-Chowan Board of Education
FROM: Allan T. Smith
DATE: March 8, 2009

Re: Revision to the 2009-2010 School Calendar

It has been recommended by the staff of D. F. Walker and Chowan Middle School to
amend the 2009-2010 school calendar to accommodate revisions in the End-of-Grade
(EOG) Testing schedule. Early release days are included in the school calendar to
facilitate end of year testing. Currently the regular administration of the reading and
mathematics EOG Tests are scheduled for May 19-21, 2010. The schools have requested
to change those dates to May 24-26, 2010. Therefore, the Board is asked to amend the
2009-2010 school calendar by establishing May 19-21, 2009 as full school days and May
24-26, 2010 as early release days dismissing at 1:30.

Proposed 2010 EOG Testing Schedule -Reqular Administration

May 17: Science EOG

May 18 : Science make-up

Math 18 - 20: Science Focused Intervention

May 21: Science Retest

May 24 - 26: EOG Testing (early release at 1:30)
May 27 - 28 : Make-up EOG

May 28 - June 8:  Focused Intervention & EOG Retest
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